CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:32 PM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Draft RAI No 140 EMB2 2773.doc

From: Rycyna, John

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:20 PM

To: 'Poche, Robert'; McQueeney, Jennifer; katie.thurstin@unistarnuclear.com; michael.stevenson@unistarnuclear.com
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Ng, Ching; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Miernicki, Michael; Arora, Surinder; Colaccino, Joseph;
Biggins, James; Vrahoretis, Susan; Simon, Marcia

Subject: Draft RAI No 140 EMB2 2773.doc

Rob,

Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 140. You have until August 13, 2009 to review it and to decide whether you need
a conference call to discuss it. After the call or after August 13, 2009 the RAI will be finalized and sent to you.
You then have 30 days to respond.

John Rycyna, PE

Sr. Project Manager

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4122
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